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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

June 19, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR

MARK A, VILLAR

Secretary
This Department

Manila

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

This refers to the memorandum dated 08 June 2017 of DPWH REGION III Director ANTONIO V.
MOLANO, endorsing the request of District Engineer, ULYSSES C. LLADO, Nueva Ecija 2™ District
Engineering Office, for the modification of the hereunder stated project:

Project Description Physical Target / Cost
S as per GAA as modified per as modified
GAA/Original
UACS: 292003020402540
MFO-2 Flood Management | MFO-2 Flood Management
Services, Construction/ Services, Construction/ ApSo m amic
Maintenance of Flood Maintenance of Flood
Mitigation Structures and Mitigation Structures and
Brgy. Bagong | Drainage Systems Drainage Systems Unit Cost: Unit Cost:
Sikat, Construction/Maintenance of Construction/Maintenance of
Gabaldon, Flood Mitigation Structures and | Flood Mitigation Structures and P15.33T/Lm P51.37T/Lm
Nueva Ecija Drainage System, Coronel Drainage System, Coronel
River Flood Control, Sta. River Flood Control, Sta.
29+568.18 — Sta. 31+525.18, | 29+568.18 — Sta. 30+152.18,
Brgy. Bagong, Sikat, Gabaldon, | Brgy. Bagong, Sikat, Gabaldon, ’ )
Nueva Ecija Nueva Ecija Allocation: Estimated Cost:
PhP 30M PhP 30M
(Construction of Drainage (Construction of Flood Mitigation
Structure) Structures)
Justification:
= Change/prioritization of project limits in the same location. This modification resulted in the decrease in physical
target and increase in actual unit cost.
» The decrease in physical target was based on the damaged assessment report and as per interview with the
residents living nearby the river bank which resulted to the change of the design plan from 4-layer gabion to 6-
layer gabion in order to prevent the water from flooding on the residential areas.
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valuation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,

NOTE: Copies of the approved project modification requests are forwarded to the Office of Undersecretary Maria Catalina F. Cabral, PhD, CESO I.

2.4 alr/AVS/ERP/RSM



